
From: "Barkus, Paul" <paul.barkus@vermont.gov> 
Date: Friday, September 10, 2021 at 2:24 PM 
To: "mlr@rsclaw.com" <mlr@rsclaw.com> 
Subject: Public Records Request 
 
Have a great weekend Mr. Russo.  
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THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR. 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 

JOSHUA R. DIAMOND 

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 

SARAH E.B. LONDON 
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 

TEL: (802) 828-3171 

 

http://www.ago.vermont.gov 

 

STATE OF VERMONT 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

109 STATE STREET 

MONTPELIER, VT 

05609-1001 

September 10, 2021 

 

Matt Russo 

98 Merchants Row 

Rutland, Vermont 05701 

mlr@rsclaw.com 

 

 RE: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST – Materials filed by Michael Veitch 

 

Dear Mr. Russo,  

 

 The Attorney General’s Office was not involved with any investigations or proceedings 

involving Michael Veitch and, therefore, has no complaints or documents filed by Michael 

Veitch.  

 

Sincerely,  

/s/ Paul A. Barkus 

 

Paul A. Barkus 

Assistant Attorney General 

Office of the Attorney General of Vermont 

Criminal Division 

(802) 828-6907 

paul.barkus@vermont.gov 
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